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Close Paul

From: Clements Simon

Sent: 12 August 2010 09:04

To: Seddon Julie

Cc: Close Paul

Subject: RE: Gosport (HantsPol media details)

Can you check timings with Paul please?

Simon Clements

Head of the Special Crime Division
Rose Court

2 Southwark Bridge Road

London SE1

Code A

Sent: 11 August 2010 13:40

To: Clements Simon

Cc: Close Paul; McAtackney Tim

Subject: RE: Gosport (HantsPol media details)

Hi Simon

case I would do it.
Best wishes

Julie

From: Clements Simon

Sent: 11 August 2010 13:17

To: Grocott, David

Cc: Close Paul; McAtackney Tim; Seddon Julie
Subject: RE: Gosport (HantsPol media details)

Dave

Tim/Julie — can you please note this? This is about Paul's case: Operation Rochester (Gosport War Memorial
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hospital)

We are hoping to make an announcement of our post-Inquest decision early next week

Can you please confirm to Paul who will deal with this in Press Office on our behalf as | know that Code A
is away until next week and also make the contact with Hants police? oo

Dave is the SIO from Hampshire

Thanks very much

Simon Clements

Head of the Special Crime Division
Rose Court

2 Southwark Bridge Road

London SE1

Code A

From: Grocott, David [} Code A
Sent: 11 August 2010 17:45

To: Clements Simon

Subject: Gosport (HantsPol media details)

Simon,

connected with Gosport i ISIW 9,‘1“'9..&“, ) She can be contacted via email at the address
below or by telephone on t.____Code A

S Code A

Could you pass her details to the relevant people please. I've also emailed Nick Hawkins to
let him know your office will cover media this time round.

Regards

Dave
Dave Grocott

i BT on W0 I 2o GRS V.1 ™ ;. . L.t Loy . Az, » N 1|

Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
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